City of Slidell, Louisiana

SME&L Planning Commission
.LHE CAMELLIA Iy

Agenda

August 18, 2025 at 7:00pm [u] ]I-F

Council Chambers, 2045 2" St, Slidell, LA 'k-lil
Agenda packet available at myslidell.com/planning/boards/pz %ﬁ
For questions or to provide public comment before the meeting, E"-’ d

email PZ@cityofslidell.org or call (985) 646-4320 (M-F 8am to 4:30pm) SCAN ME

for the
PC website

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Minutes. Approve minutes from July 21, 2025
4. Public Hearing

a. DEXCP 2025-0001 —386 Robert Blvd - A request for a Design Exception from Residential Design
Standards, and from Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.201.B. regarding orientation of structure and
placement of primary access.

5. Other Business

of H-1-A-1);Parceldand-Pareel4: Removed
b. $25-18 (SUBD2025-0006): A request for a Final Plat to subdivide one parcel with 34.174 acres

bordered by Bill Garret Road, Town Center Parkway, and Shortcut Blvd, into two parcels, Parcel
5-A (31.375 ac) and Parcel 5-B (2.788 ac)

6. General and Public Comments

7. Adjournment

The next Planning Commission meeting will be September 15, 2025.

Planning Commission Agenda for August 18, 2025 Page1lof1


dmcelmurray
Cross-Out

dmcelmurray
Typewritten Text
Removed 


City of Slidell, Louisiana

SME&L Planning Commission
B.LHE CAMELLIA CITY ;'

July 21,
Council

Minutes

2025 @ 7:00 p.m.
Chambers, 2045 2™ Street, Slidell, LA

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. Meeting called to order by Chair Reardon at 7:02 p.m.
Commissioners Present Commissioners Not Present Staff Present
Richard Reardon, Chair Landon Washington, Vice Chair Erica Smith, Planning Secretary
Chad Duffaut, Jr. Michael Newton Evelyn Campo, Desire Line
Gayle Green
Sandy Hicks
Eric Shives

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Minutes. Motion by Commissioner Shives to approve minutes of June 16, 2025 as written;
Commissioner Green seconded. A vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved the minutes.

4. Consent Agenda

a.

DEXCP 2025-0001 —386 Robert Blvd - A request for a Design Exception from Commercial Design
Standards, and from Appendix B Part 3 Section 3.201.B. regarding orientation of structure and
placement of primary access.

Introduced by Chair Reardon. Commissioner Green made a motion to approve the Consent
Calendar, seconded by Commissioner Duffaut. A vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved the
Consent Calendar.

5. Public Hearing

a.

Planning

Case No. S2025-0001- A request for resubdivision of a 0.762 Acre Parcel into Tract 1 and Tract 2,
Square 2, Salmen Addition No. 1, in Section 44, Township 9 South, Range 14 East, City of Slidell,
St Tammany Parish Louisiana.

Introduced by Chair Reardon. Mr. Daniel Hamauei, applicant was present to answer questions by
the Commission. Commissioner Duffaut made a motion to approve $2025-0001 and forward to
City Council with a favorable recommendation. Commissioner Green seconded. A vote of 5 YAYS,
0 NAYS, 0 ,ABSTAIN approved. $2025-0001.

Case No. S2025-0002 A request for resubdivision of Lots C6 through C11 in Phase 1, Lots C12
through C16 and C18, Phase 2, into Lots C6-1 and C8-1, Northshore Business Park, Sec. 14,
Township 9 South, Range 14 East, City of Slidell

Introduced by Chair Reardon. Mr. Dustin Bennett, business owner, was present to answer
qguestions by the Commission. Commissioner Hicks made a motion to approve $2025-0002 and
forward to City Council with a favorable recommendation. Commissioner Green seconded. A vote
of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSTAIN approved S2025-0002.

Commission Minutes for July 21, 2025 Page 1 of 2



5. Other Business
There was no other business.

6. General and Public Comments. There were none.

7. Adjournment. Meeting adjourned at 7:15 p.m. on motion by Commissioner Green, seconded by
Commissioner Hicks, and a vote of 5 YAYS, 0 NAYS, O ABSTAIN.

Planning Commission Minutes for July 21, 2025 Page 2 of 2



Staff Report

SM&L Case No. DEXCP 2025-0001

Design Exception for Required Building Layout for Residential

Planning Department Construction at 386 Robert Blvd

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 386 Robert Blvd (Figure 1)

Owner: First Pentecostal Church

Applicant: ECO Builders Inc

Zoning: C-2 Neighborhood Commercial

Request: Design Exception from Sec. 3.2 Residential Design Standards
OTPDC Meeting: 7/12/2023
PC Meeting: 7/17/2023

CURRENT CONDITIONS

1.

The property at 386 Robert Blvd is zoned C-2 Neighborhood Commercial. (Figure 2). After a fire
destroyed the Parsonage Residence associated with the Church in December 2024, plans were
submitted for its reconstruction identifying primary entrance facing the center of the property.
Applying the Residential Design Standards to this commercially zoned property creates the need to
have primary entrances and windows facing the front of the property (Robert Blvd).

Owner and applicant are requesting an exception from Section 3.2 Residential Design Standards (Sec.
3.2, Residential Design Standards), specifically, Sections 3.201(a) and 3.201(b), treating the
reconstruction as commercial construction.

Section 3.201(a) specifically outlines “All new single- and multi-family developments with 16 units or
less meet the standards of this section unless it is part of a mixed-use development in which case it
shall be subject to section 3.3, commercial and mixed-use design standards.”

Additionally, Section 3.201(b) outlines “Building entrances. All single- or two-family residences and
single building residential developments shall be designed such that a primary entrance and windows
face a public street”.

Construction plans for the rebuilding of this residence have been reviewed by the Planning Director
(“Director”). (Figure 3) The design of the previous Parsonage was with the primary entrance and
parking facing the center of the property.

FINDINGS

6.

PC

As permitted in Section 3.6 of the City’s Design Standards, (Sec. 3.601, Purpose) “unique designs that
do not conform to the strict requirements set forth in the standard design guidelines, but achieve a
higher standard of design, or are necessary to achieve the function of the building” may be reviewed
by the Planning Director for functionality of the project.

Page 1 of 3 DEXCP 2025-0001

Distributed August 18, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander


https://library.municode.com/la/slidell/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXBSURE_PT3DEST_S3.2REDEST
https://library.municode.com/la/slidell/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXBSURE_PT3DEST_S3.2REDEST
https://library.municode.com/la/slidell/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=PTIICOOR_APXBSURE_PT3DEST_S3.6REAPUNFUDEDE

RECOMMENDATION

7. The Planning Director, after reviewing the proposed construction plans, finds the request complete
and has found the proposed design is a unique and functionally dependent design.

FIGURES

Figure 1. Location Aerial

PC Page 2 of 3 DEXCP 2025-0001
Distributed August 18, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 2. Previous Construction View (WWLTV 12/20/2024)

Figure 3. Proposed Construction Site Plan and Elevations

Facing Rear Parking

HARD BOARD

CECORTIVE
SHUTTERS

&NESTSIDE ELEVATION FLAN
AT T

24" Dlh. DECORATVE
SABLE WENT

Facing Robert Blvd

B FACIA
BOARD

|
I=0t1

ey

% HARDY BOARDH—a

& CORNER, mete}
BOARD
4 TRM —H——t
BOARD

—
- gmess

105_!1_‘0_qu ELEVATION FPLAN

PC Page 3 of 3
Distributed August 18, 2025

DEXCP 2025-0001
Prepared by T Alexander



Staff Report

Subdivision of One Parcel into Two Parcels

SILIDNEILY,  Case No. SUBD2025-0006

Planning Department 390 Town Center Parkway

985.646.4320 | 250 Bouscaren St, Ste 203, Slidell, LA 70458 | planningdept@cityofslidell.org | myslidell.com

Location: 390 Town Center Parkway (Figure 1)

Owner(s): Fremaux Town Center SPE, LLC

Applicant: Townsend Underhill

Zoning: C-4 Highway Commercial/C-4 Height Overlay

Future Land Use: Commercial (Figure 2)

Request: A resubdivision of Parcel 5 into Parcels 5-A and 5-B

Planning Commission: August 18, 2025

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL

FINDINGS

1. The petitioned property is developed land and is part of the Fremaux Town Center shopping center
(Figure 3). It is zoned C-4.

2. Subject property is currently zoned C-4. (Figure 1)

3. Thereis public water and sewer available to all parcels (Figure 4).

4. The property currently has several crossing lines indicating flood zones (FIRM Panel 225205 0420 E),
which include:
e Flood Zone B
e Flood Zone AE EL9
e Flood Zone AE EL 10
e Flood Zone C
Areas designated AE are within a special flood hazard area. The land has an elevation of approximately
15 feet. Creating new parcels within the subject property into smaller parcels would not impact future
development of the property. (Figure 5)

5. The applicant proposes to subdivide Parcel 5 of the original Fremaux Town Center Subdivision
creating a new parcel, Parcel 5-B, containing 2.799 acres, and designating the remanent as Parcel 5-
A containing 31.375 acres. (Figure 6)

4. The Planning Department recommends approval.

PC Page 1 of 6 SUBD2025-0006

Distributed August 12, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



FIGURES

Figure 1. Location Aerial and Zoning

PC Page 2 of 6 SUBD2025-0006
Distributed August 12, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 2. Future Land Use Map (Comp Plan 2040)

Future Land Use

B Commercial

B Community Facilities
B Conservation

B industry/Employment

B Mixed Use

Residential

Figure 3. Street View

PC Page 3 of 6 SUBD2025-0006
Distributed August 12, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 4. Utilities

City Utilities
Slidell Pump Stations
GS

Public

Private
o Fire Hydrants

PC Page 4 of 6 SUBD2025-0006
Distributed August 12, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 5. FEMA Flood Map Panel 225205 0420 E)

DA
e ¢
=
7

i 'JI
Neat AviRIM T B
L MCAINNFY RoAD

. SRACE T DF

- BAR3AAA,

s ~parbara Or
4

o~
Diversion Coomd

7\ V-1 Maind

o
0=
m

PC Page 5 of 6 SUBD2025-0006
Distributed August 12, 2025 Prepared by T Alexander



Figure 6. Proposed Subdivision

TR [T

¥
o S — —

.
uuuuuuu rtvesaram i spelalon{oh-bebisahsfaled fiT |
- "y L g 8y L v -_
w ey sy weo. I
I suE ,V..l...\.rt.l..i..b.t.):.i.ffﬂ:.ﬂn.l
h-"n.'\l Y.

\

\
|
|
|

) YLD -
¢ v l* | =
T P T
[ suvenl | s .. |
exba J1 4 e - 2 & ~ ./
|||||||||||| A A BB I A I T 5 0 0 S O 00 I B Bl B B I N a \
T | 1§ O s R e e ‘
! b r Ay e \
.......... o e g e 5t o e il L4
PIY e nmadn el Bah dmtgiep g -
1. vor & 4 "
beg | Hhoasa=S \,
¥ -+ I
M n_ | " = ’ /
{i . ..|l._ _ 50 JRY f
vy blti @ | = - ... /
= | S v
HE | L5
i / RN
! | / J
_ | / ~
- ._ L ————r— n -./ N
- 5 " . L | - “\ "\
¢ .v By wiandll 0000 o gl eo ba e ansgiboatill o LI e h-nlxlﬂl llllll | TR . N\ o _A_
= p e v P ey e Sy, o g sy Py S o e o g N e ey — S L i = e S g g iy ] o
AT, e R B R R T AR e e Rt = Sl N __
o 3 ~. N . \ W \
| - 2}
| .n.J_. ~ 3
i s
_r, - \.\M \
{ .
|
A
{ 8

SUBD2025-0006

Prepared by T Alexander

Page 6 of 6

PC

Distributed August 12, 2025



	PC Agenda Packet.pdf
	PC Agenda 18AUG25.pdf
	PC Minutes 21JUL25.pdf
	DEXCP 2025-0001 - Design Exception Staff Report.pdf
	CURRENT CONDITIONS
	FINDINGS
	RECOMMENDATION
	FIGURES

	S2025-0006 - Staff Report - 390 Town Center Pkwy.pdf

	S2025-0008 - Staff Report-150 Northshore Blvd.pdf



